



DAVE

STAFFORD

DAVE

DAVE STAFFORD

Associate Art Director

163 Briston Private
Ottawa, Ontario
K1G 5R3

613 265 8803
davestafford.design@gmail.com
www.davestafford.net



ABOUT ME

I have over 8 years of work experience in the design industry and I am currently working as a Associate Art Director in Ottawa, ON. I have worked with many different brands such as; Lucasfilm, HBO, MTV and many more. With all my experience it has given me great design aesthetic and confidence in my ability to tackle anything thrown my way.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Associate Art Director (May 2017 - Present)

Fuel Industries, Ottawa, Ontario
www.fuelyouth.com

Senior Designer (March 2014 - 2017)

Fuel Industries, Ottawa, Ontario
www.fuelyouth.com

Designer (June 2009 - March 2014)

Fuel Industries, Ottawa, Ontario
www.fuelyouth.com

Fuel Industries has won a number of awards including digital entertainment & media excellence awards for advergaming of the year, as well as numerous digital marketing awards and FITC awards. I started at Fuel as a Junior Designer and progressed into my current Senior Designer position. I have been design lead on numerous projects and have gained a lot of knowledge working with the Fuel team.

Free-lance (October 2005 - Present)

www.davestafford.net

Designer / Animator Intern (February 2008 - April 2008)

Moment Factory, Montréal, Ontario
www.momentfactory.com

Moment Factory offers turn key production services for multi-platform content: television, advertising, web; documentaries & feature film production. During my six week contract I was responsible for sections of the ESPN Europe demo reel. I also worked on a Montréal design festival commercial from start to finish. I was responsible for all the design work starting from storyboards to final output.

AWARDS

2016, Poster Spy/Amazon - Alternative poster design awarded 3rd place for the Mr. Robot design challenge.

2016, Front Page, Picturehouse Cinemas - Videodrome alternative poster design was one of six winning artists. It was displayed in the Cameo with a gala awards ceremony at the final screening of Suspiria.

2014, FITC - Mobile App Finalist - Da Vinci's Demons: The Apprentice

2011, FWA - SOTD - Pebbles Play

2010, FWA - Shortlist - McDonald's Megamind

DAVE

DAVE STAFFORD

Associate Art Director

163 Briston Private
Ottawa, Ontario
K1G 5R3

613 265 8803
davestafford.design@gmail.com
www.davestafford.net



FESTIVALS & MEMBERSHIPS

OIGC - Ottawa International Game Conference - Ottawa, Ontario, attended in 2014.

FITC - Future. Innovation. Technology. Creativity. - Toronto, Ontario, attended in 2014.

FITC - Future. Innovation. Technology. Creativity. - Toronto, Ontario, attended in 2008.

DESIGN SKILLS

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Adobe XD, After Effects, Flash Animation, Cinema 4D, Light Room, Wordpress, AS2, CSS, Html, PowerPoint, Keynote.

EDUCATION

Advanced Diploma in Graphic Design

Algonquin College attended from 2005 - 2008

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

My interests are film, music, art collecting, comics, and anything pop culture related. Film is where my heart lies. I am passionate about all things related to film and the way movies are created. I am the most interested in the process it takes from pre-production to the film making it on the screen. I am a huge fan of Alternative movie poster art, especially the work that comes out of Mondo. Recently I started doing some of my own posters that can be found on my site.

REFERENCES

Carl Durocher, Design Director
me@carldurocher.com

Tero Hollo, Creative Director
tero@victoryarts.com

Russ Uttley, Creative Director, Product Architect, Studio Head
russ.uttley@gmail.com
604 328 4805